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TO:   Linda Gorton 

Mayor 

 

FROM:  W. Douglas Burton, P.E. 

  Director of Engineering 

 

CC:   Keith Lovan, P.E. 

DATE:  March 16, 2020 

SUBJECT:  Southland Drive Sidewalk Project 

  Change Order No. 2 Amended 

Request 

Authorization to: 

The Mayor to sign Change Order No. 2 Amended to the contract with Bluegrass 

Contracting Corporation for the subject project. 

Why are you requesting? 

The Division of Engineering requests an amendment to resolution 064-2020 changing the 

accounting: 

From:    2607 162101 1601 91714 2017 SOUTHLAND_2017 SIDEWALK 

To:   1136 303202 3251 91714 
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What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: $42,351.09 

 The cost for future FY is:  $0 

Are the funds budgeted?  

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:  Funds are budgeted.  

 

FUND DEPT 

ID 

SECT ACCT BUD 

REF 

PROJECT ACTIVITY AMOUNT 

2607 162101 1601 91714 2017 SOUTHLAND_2017 SIDEWALK -$42,351.09 

1136 303202 3251 91714    $42,351.09 

       $0.00 

 

File Number: 

Director/Commissioner: W. Douglas Burton, P.E. 

Change Order No. 2 amended does not change the Total Contract Price. The Contract Price of 

$2,071,764.84 remains the same.  

 Original Contract Amount                                                                            $2,210,140.50 

 Change Order No. 1                                                                                      ($247,826.75) 

 Change Order No. 2                                                                                         $109,451.09 

 Change Order No. 2 Amended                                                                                   $0.00 

 

 Contract Amount after Change Orders                                                        $2,071,764.84 
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